From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 10:52 PM

To: Jeffrey Rieker

Cc: Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov

Subject: Fwd: 10/27/2016 Shasta RPA adjustments handout
Attachments: Shasta RPA Adjustment Actions 11.30.2016.docx
Jeft,

I have back-to-back meetings starting at 9 a.m. until we meet at 1 p.m.

We put together the attached that we could walk through. In addition, I thought Josh had prepared a handout
that we didn't get to last time we met.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker@usbr.gov>

Date: Wed, Nov 30, 2016 at 5:17 PM

Subject: Re: 10/27/2016 Shasta RPA adjustments handout
To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Garwin,

Thanks for the reminder - I'll see if we can get that data for tomorrow's meeting, and get back to you in the
morning with thoughts on agenda.

Thanks,
Jeff


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Jeffrey Rieker

Deputy Operations Manager

Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office
Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555
jrieker(@usbr.gov

On Wed, Nov 30, 2016 at 2:13 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Jeft,

How's progress in sending out the data that were used to develop the attached graph?

Thoughts about agenda items for tomorrow's Shasta RPA adjustments meeting?

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
Date: Mon, Nov 7, 2016 at 9:14 AM

Subject: 10/27/2016 Shasta RPA adjustments handout

To: Garwin Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Handout from Reclamation during the October 27, 2016, Shasta RPA adjustments technical team meeting.
This was a hindcasting of past Shasta storages and relationship to cold water storage (<52 degrees).

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
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